January 20, 1961

Mr, J, He RmOlda
Box 1112
Cisco, Texas

Re: 3lackwell No. 1, Sec, 20~
10-25F, and Camnon No. 1-A,
3ec. 17-10-25, Chaves County,
New Mexico

Dear Sir:

I amwwriting you in regard to two wells you drilled in Chaves county,
New Mexico. Blackwell No, 1 in SE-SW of Sac. 20-10S~25E form C-101
(Notice of Intention to Drill) was approved by this office September
26, 1960. Cannon No, l1-A in NW-SW of Sec. 17-105-25E form C-101

(Notice of Intention to Drill) was approved by this office October
4, 1960.

We have not received any reports on these wells since that time, Will
you please submit these reports at once? Use form C-1C3 on each string
of pipe run: (how much pipe, which size, how much cement used on each
string). We also require form C-105 (Well Record) five copies, and
one copy of all electrical and radio-activitiy logs run on the wells.,

Very truly yours,
@IL CONSERVATICN COMGIISSION

M]_,A/“ Me Le Amstrong
Supervisor, District lo. 2
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